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CAPITOL AT MONTEREY—1849

CAPITOL AT VALLEJO—1852-1853
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CAPITOL AT SAN J0osE—1849-1851

CAPITOL AT BENICIA—1853-54




Pho¢nix
Roller Flour

Made of the best Sacramento
Ualley wheat blended with strong
wheat brought from the €ast, in
a modern mill, gives universal
satisfaction, s e e e e e e e

For sale at all Grocers

Phoenix Milling Company, Manufacturers
Sacramento, @alifornia
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y Sacramento,
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FOTOGRAFER

A. MEISTER & SONS CO.

Builders of

Hine Hehicles

OF EVERY DESCRIPTION

Dealers in

Fine Harness, Whips, Robes, Eitc.

908 to 914 NINTH STREET SACRAMENTO, CAL.

Pmuell
DENTIST

/NI

501 K Street Sarramentn

1918 K STREET

SUNSET, OAK 421 MEALS 25 CENTS

GOLDEN STATE HOTEL

M. A. HOWARD, Proprietor

All Tenth, P, and M Street Cars
Pass the Door

SACRAMENTO, CAL.

WHEN visiting Oak Park don’t

fail to take a ride on the

OAK PARK LIMITED

all trains on time.

MATT KENNEDY BILL KENNEDY

THE

JIM @ HARRY

SALOON

Phones : Capital 371
Sunset, Yale 1446

L1009 Third Street,
SACRAMENTO

“S§&B” Green Crading Stamps

Better merchants give them; better pre-
miums given for them. The oldest, the
best and most reliable premium proposition |
in existance. |housands have imitated it, but
none have equalled the famous “Sperry &
Hutchinson” Green Trading Stamp. Like
life insurance it is not today or tomorrow,
but the months and years to come which
test the value and safety of a trading stamp.

“S& B Green Crading Stamps




| THE FIRST TWO CAPITOLS AT SACRAMENTO

CAPITOL AT SACRAMENTO 1852-1854

CAPITOIL AT SACRAMENTO 1855-1869

The first Courthouse that was erected at Seventh and I streets, in
Sacramento City, and in which the sessions of 1852 and 1854 were held,
was commenced in June, 1850, and completed December 24, 1851. It was
destroyed in the great fire of July 13, 1854, which consumed a large por-
tion of the business part of the city. On the 14th the “Democratic State
Journal” gave the following as one of the incidents connected with the
destruction of the Courthouse: :

“Patriotic—\When the fire threatened the Courthouse with destruc-
tion, the Governor (Bigler), who was present, and who had been work-
ing from the commencement of the fire wherever Sacramento most needed
a soldier, asked those present to assist him in saving the furniture. To
this many objected, on the ground that private parties, who could not
suffer the loss as well as the county, needed their services. A full-length
portrait of Washington was standing against the southern wall, and
pointing to it, the Governor said, ‘See, there is the portrait of the father
of your country ;: will you permit it to be destroyed? when a general rush
was made for the portrait, and it was saved.” The portrait now hangs in
the Senate Chamber.

Immediately after the fire a contract was entered into between
Joseph Nougues and the county officers for the erection of the present
Courthouse. As originally arranged, the building answered the follow-
ing description: Extreme height, 61 feet; dimensions, 80 by 120 feet;
with a portico supported by ten pillars, 3 feet 6 inches in diameter by 31
feet 6 inches in height. The ground floor was devoted to a county prison.
On the same floor were two separate offices containing fire-proof vaults,
and occupied by the State Controller and State Treasurer. The second
floor was devoted to a Senate Chamber, 57 by 30 feet, and an Assembly
room, 72 feet & inches by 41 feet 4 inches, together with nine rooms for
clerks and officers of the Legislature. The style of architecture is Ionic.
The original contract price was $100,600, and the subsequent contracts
made the total cost of the building to the county $240,000. The corner-
stone was laid September 27, 1854, with Masonic honors, and the brick
work was completed November gth following. The building was finished
January 1. 1855. Tt was rented to the State for capitol purposes at an
annual rental of $12,000, and was used for that purpose from 1855 until
the completion of the present capitol.




Schilling’s Best

Grectings

SACRAMENTO SAN FRANCISCO

Baker &
Hamilton

LOS ANGELES NEW YORK

RS
Si O

HEADQUARTERS OF THE FOLLOWING PARLORS: ‘
San Francisco, Colonial; Palo Alto Parlor, San Jose Parlor, Observatory Parlor; (San Jose) and

Vendome Parlor, N. D. G. W. (San Jose), New Pavilion;

Rincon Parlor, San Francisco, ‘

. P. FULLER & CO.

SAN FRANCISCO

MANUFACTURERS AND DEALERS IN

Haints, Oils and Glags
PIONEER WHITE LEAD

BRANCHES: Sacramento Qakland, L.os Angeles, San Dlego Stockton, Port—

land, Oregon, Seattle, Tacoma and Spokane, Washington.

H treat that can’t be beat

Gilt Edge (Obiskey

Rye or Bourbon

WICHMAN, LUTGEN & CO.

SOILLE PROPRIETORS

2931 Battery Street San Francisco, Cal.




